



RELICENSING SUMMARY FOR A CHILD PLACING AGENCY

Comment [NAM1]: Title field: User selected dropdown. Values: Re-licensing Summary for A Child Placing Agency, Re-licensing Summary for A Child Caring Agency

INTRODUCTION:

Comment [NAM2]: User entered text

ADMINISTRATION AND ORGANIZATION:

Comment [NAM3]: User entered text

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND SERVICES:

Comment [NAM4]: User entered text

FINANCES AND AUDIT:

Comment [NAM5]: User entered text

STATISTICS:

Comment [NAM6]: User entered text

STAFF:

Comment [NAM7]: User entered text

RECORDS:

Comment [NAM8]: User entered text

FACILITY:

Comment [NAM9]: User entered text

COMPLAINTS:

Comment [NAM10]: User entered text

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION:

Comment [NAM11]: User entered text

Submitted by:

Worker [First Name] [Last Name]
[Worker Phone Number]



Address
City, State zip code

Comment [NAM12]: Worker Name, Phone Number: System derived from worker profile